

July 20, 1983

To Whom it may Concern:

This letter is on the behalf of Bhagwan Rajneesh whose works through books and tapes I have studied for eight years. Enclosed you will find my Vitae which illustrates my accomplishments professionally.

My clinical work with people has been influenced a great deal by Rajneesh and many of my clients continue to gain tremendous insights and make positive changes in their lives as a result of my sharing Rajneesh's point of view: his point of view is drawn from many religious, psychological and philosophical bodies of wisdom including Christianity. I share my extensive tape library with my clients and this assists them make greater & quicker gains in their progress toward becoming more productive and successful people in the world.

There is no doubt in my mind that Rajneesh stands out as an exceptional person with far-reaching abilities. When you see the many books he has written (psychological, religious & philosophical) and hear his wisdom conveyed one cannot deny that this is so. We are privileged to have him the U.S. and should use this as an opportunity to learn from him while he is still alive - very few wise men have walked his path.

Sincerely,



Lana D. Clark, L.C.S.W., Ph.D.
Calif. License #LA 004142

P.O. Box 903, Larkspur, California 94939 ~~(415) 924-8457~~

2
LANA D. CLARK, Ph.D.
LICENSED PSYCHOTHERAPIST
55 OLIVE AVENUE
LARKSPUR, CA 94939

EXHIBIT "A-154"

INDIVIDUAL PSYCHOTHERAPY
CLASSES, WORKSHOPS, LECTURES

VITAE

LANA D. CLARK, L.C.S.W., Ph.D.

Born: St. Joseph, Mo., 7-26-43

Address: 55 Olive Avenue
Larkspur, CA 94939

Marital
Status: Divorced

Telephone: (415) 924-8457

Children: 2, ages 18 & 21

S.S. Number: 498-42-1514

Professional Experience

- April '80-Present: Dean, School of Licensed Counseling Practitioners, Columbia Pacific University, Mill Valley, CA
Supervision of students in graduate Psychology program. Sept. 1979 to present: mentor
- Sept. 1978-Present: Director, Wholistic Psychotherapy Institute, Larkspur, CA. (See attached brochures)
- June 1971-Present: Private Practitioner: Individuals and Groups
My practice consists of individual, marital, and group therapy, specializing in problems related to relationships, communication, body therapies, sexual dysfunctions, and development of psychic abilities.
- June 1969-1971: Family Service Association, San Diego
Practice in diagnosis and treatment with individuals, families and groups presenting crisis, marital, parent-child relationship and wide variety of multi-problem situations. Supervision of graduate and undergraduate students.
- Oct. 1966-June '69: Forest Hospital, Des Plaines, Illinois
Direct services to hospitalized patients, groups and individuals and coordinated staff development in private psychiatric hospital.
- Mar. '66-Mar. '68: Catholic Family Services, San Diego
Developed an unwed mother's program.
- Dec. '65-Mar. '66: San Diego County Probation Department, San Diego
Probation Officer and Group Counselor at Juvenile Hall facility.

Education

- 1978 Ph.D., Psychology, Columbia Pacific University, Mill Valley
- 1971-73 Post Graduate Training at Radix Institute, Santa Monica,
Neo-Reichian training with Charles Kelly, Ph.D.
- 1973 L.C.S.W., California Board of Behavioral Science Examiners
- 1970 M.S.W., California State University, San Diego
- 1965-67 Graduate work in Dept. of Sociology, San Deigo State College
- 1965 B.A., University of San Diego, College for Women

Teaching and Consultation Experience:

- Sept. '77-Present: Wholistic Psychotherapy Institute, Larkspur, Ca
Developed and taught eight 3-month training programs in wholistic psychotherapy involving over 90 students. This program has included 2 workshops open to the public entitled: "Tantra: Path of Sexual Ecstasy" and "Wholistic Abundance."
- January 1978: Sonoma County Hospital
Developed and taught workshop to the mental health professionals on a wholistic approach to mental and emotional health.
- May 1977: Sonoma State University
Guest speaker at psychology classes and keynote speaker and workshop leader at "Body Therapies Day"
- 1976, '77 & '79: Gestalt Institute of the Netherlands, Holland
Taught post-graduate courses in Gestalt Therapy at this Institute.
- January 1975: San Diego State University, Continuing Education in Social Work and Mental Health
Designed and taught a course for those in the helping professions emphasizing neo-Reichian techniques.
- Jan. '74-Aug. '74: "Our House", Chula Vista
Communication liaison between the volunteer staff and professional staff at this drop-in center for adolescents
- February 1973: Regional Center for Mentally Retarded, San Diego
Conducted a workshop on "Leadership and Group Dynamics."
- Sept. '72-Dec. '72 Barefoot School, San Diego
Worked with the staff on the problems of the children and staff relationships at this private school for neurologically handicapped and emotionally disturbed children.

In addition to the above, I have spoken to numerous groups and organizations such as San Francisco State University, University of San Francisco (MFCC Program), Sonoma Institute, Unitarian Singles, etc. and appeared on radio and television programs.

Professional Interests:

My clinical practice has consisted largely of group work, though it has always included individual psychotherapy. My professional interests include the dynamics of groups with a focus on leadership and communication patterns, supervision, in-service training, and creating innovative and effective means of delivering human services to individuals and groups.